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From:

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:12 PM

To:

Subject: RE: {Uy consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCEASSHFED77FOUC—

Classification: HNECEASSIHEDAHFOR-OFHCAEYUSEONEY—

(U) Thank you! I will have our files updated.

]

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox
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Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:08 PM

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

(U/FOHOTBest primary POC would probably b

(U/A88€er You can include me as a second/alternate contact
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From{

Sent: Monday, June 06 55 PM
Top o unele 20102 (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCEASSIFHEDHFOROFFHEIAE USE-ONEY

(U/AFE007Should we list vou as the POC far EQIA eqrrespondence? Or is it still We have him
as our POC at

Thanks for all your help!

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox

From:
Sent: Friday, June U3, 2016 4:24 PM

o \

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

{Uj BTWEwith regard to the new review document, email td ‘is the most
efficient means of getting the document to us. For files too large for email, we’ve had success using

[ ]

From! (b)(3)

Se%&mamlmemma:ls PM
To

Subject: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA

Classification: UNGEASSIFHEBAROR-ORFGIALUSE-ONLY

Good afternoon.
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(U/7FEHeL 1 am writing to follow up on a consultation from NSA that we sent to you via hardcopy on 17
December 2013 The document is an article from the UNCLASSIFIED jevel of
Intellipedia on CORONA, which had been requested by Mr. John Greenewald of “The Black Vault”.

(U/JFoe)Please provide a status of this request. Additionally, there is another Intellipedia article that is also
responsive to this request - an article from RET level of Intellipedia, also on CORONA. That
document has been reviewed byﬂnd we will be forwarding it to you to review for your
agency’s equities. Please inform if you would prefer we sent it via hardcopy or via email.

(U) ook forward to your response.

[

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox

Classification: HNGI:AS&-FI—EB#FGR—GF—FI-G%L—HS-E-@N'E{—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CIaSS|f|cat|0n -H-NGE:AS—S!—H-EB#FGR—GF-HGI#EHS—E@NE{—-

Cla851flcatlon: UNCLASSIFIED%

Classification: UNESEASSHHEDAFOR-OFACATUSEONEY—
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